
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

From: Jeremy Haass [Jhaass@yatespetroleum.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2011 4:17PM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Subject: RE: Analytical Reports for Allison CQ Federal #6 
Attachments: Analytical Report for Allison CQ Federal #6 (TPH).pdf; Analytical Report for Allison CQ 

Federal #6 (Chlorides).pdf 

How about now? 

Original Message 
From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD [mailto:mike.bratcher(5)state.nm.us1 
Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2011 3:57 PM 
To: Jeremy Haass 

Subject: RE: Analytical Reports for Allison CQ Federal #6 

The attachment didn't make it - Mike 

From: Jeremy Haass [mailto:Jhaass(a)yatespetroleum.com1 
Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2011 2:14 PM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

Subject: Analytical Reports for Allison CQ Federal #6 

Mike, 
Attached are the Analytical Reports I received from our third party lab. TPH, Benzene, and BTEX are all 

well under OCD's guide lines and chlorides are also dropping from V to 3'. Will you accept these tests for 
closure? 

Thanks 

Jeremy Haass 
Environmental Regulatory Agent 
Yates Petroleum Corp. 
105 South 4th St. 
Artesia New Mexico 
575-748-4311 (Office) 
575-513-9235 (Cell) 
575-748-4585 (Fax) 

1 



Analytical Report 425344 
for 

Yates Petroleum Corporation 

Project Manager: Jeremy Haass 

Allison CQ Federal 

30-015-23211 

17-AUG-ll 

Collected By: Client 

Celebrating 20 Years of commitment to excellence in Environmental Testing Services 

Xeneo-Houston (EPA Lab code: TX00122): 
Texas (T104704215-10-6-TX), .Arizona (AZ0765). Arkansas (08-039-0), Connecticut (PH-0102), Florida (E871002) 

Illinois (002082), Indiana (C-TX-02), Iowa (392), Kansas (E-l0380), Kentucky (45), Louisiana (03054) 
New Hampshire (297408), New Jersey (TX007), New York (11763), Oklahoma (9218), Pennsylvania (68-03610) 

Rhode Island (LAO00312), USDA (S-44102) 

Xenco-Atlanta (EPA Lab Code: GA00046): 
Florida (E87429), North Carolina (483), South Carolina (98015), Utah (AALI1).. West Virginia (362), Kentucky (85) 

Louisiana (04176). USDA (P330-07-00105) 

Xenco-Miami (EPA Lab code: FL01152): Florida (EH6678), Maryland (330) 
Xenco-Tampa Mobile (EPA Lab code: FL01212): Florida (E84900) 
Xenco-Odessa (EPA Lab code: TX00158): Texas (T104704400-TX) 
Xenco-Dallas (EPA Ub code: TXO 1468): Texas (T104704295-TX) 

Xenco Phoenix (EPA Lab Code: AZ00901): Arizona(AZ0757) 
Xenco-Phoenix Mobile (EPA Lab code: AZ00901): Arizona (AZM757) 

Xenco Tucson (EPA Lab code:AZ000989): Arizona (AZ0758) 

12600 West 1-20 East Odessa, Texas 79765 
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17-AUG-11 

Project Manager: Jeremy Haass 
Yates Petroleum Corporation 
105 South Fourth St. 
Arlesia, NM 88210 

Reference: XENCO Report No: 425344 
Allison CQ Federal 
Project Address: Eddy • 

Jeremy Haass 

We are reporting..to you the results of the analyses performed on the samples received under the project name 
referenced above and identified with the XENCO Report Number 425344. All results being reported under 
this Report Number apply to the samples analyzed and properly identified with a Laboratoiy ID number. 
Subcontracted analyses are identified in this report with either the NELAC certification number of the 
subcontract lab in the analyst ID field, or the complete subcontracted report attached to this report. 

Unless otherwise noted in a Case Narrative, all data reported in this Analytical Report are in compliance with 
NELAC standards. Estimation of data uncertainty for this report is found in the quality control section of this 
report unless otherwise noted. Should insufficient sample be provided to the laboratory to meet the method and 
NELAC Mairix Duplicate and Matrix Spike requirements, then the data will be analyzed, evaluated and 
reported using all other available quality control measures. 

The validity and integrity of this report will remain intact as long as it is accompanied by this letter and 
reproduced in full, unless written approval is granted by XENCO Laboratories. This report will be filed for at 
least 5 years in our archives after which time it will be destroyed without further notice, unless otherwise 
arranged with you. The samples received, and described as recorded in Report No. 425344 will be filed for 60 
days, and after that time they will be properly disposed without further notice, unless otherwise arranged with 
you. We reserve the right to return to you any unused samples, extracts or solutions related to them if wc 
consider so necessary (e.g., samples identified as hazardous waste, sample sizes exceeding analytical standard 
practices, controlled substances under regulated protocols, etc). 

We thank you for selecting XENCQ Laboratories to serve your analytical needs. If you have any questions 
concerning this report, please feel free to contact us at any lime. 

Brent Barron I I 

Odessa Laboratory Manager 

Recipient of tiie Prestigious Smuii Business At/ministration Award of Excellence in 1994. 
Certified and approved by numerous States and Agencies 

A Small Business and Minority Status Company that delivers SERVICE and QUALITY 

Houston - Dallas - San Antonio - Austin - Tampa - Miami - Atlanta - Corpus Christi - Latin America 

Respectfully, 

Page 2 of 1 1 Final 1.000 



Sample Id 

Comp-1.0 

Comp-2.0 

Comp-3.0 

c Sample Cross Reference 425344 

Matrix 

S 

s 
s 

Date Collected Sample Depth 

08-04-11 12:00 

08-04-11 12-28 

08-04-11 13:00 

1 - 1 ft 

2 - 2 ft 

3 - 3 ft 

4U» 

Yates Petroleum Corporation, Artesia, JNM 
Allison CQ) Federal 

Lab Sample Id 

425344-001 

425344-002 

425344-003 
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CASE NARRATIVE 
Client Name: Yates Petroleum Corporation H8m< 
Project Name: Allison CQ Federal <*^S 

Project ID. 30-015-23211 Report Date: 17-A UG-11 
Work Order Number: 425344 Date Received: 08/09/2011 

Sample receipt non conformances and comments: 
None 

Sample receipt non conformances and comments per sample: 

None 

Analytical non nonformances and comments: 
Batch: LBA-867226 Inorganic Anions by EPA 300/300.1 
E300 

Batch 867226, Chloride recovered below QC limits in the Matrix Spike and Matrix Spike 
Duplicate. 
Samples affected are: 425344-002, -001, -003. 
The Laboratory Control Sample for Chloride is within laboratory Control Limits 

Page 4 of 11 Final 1 000 



Project Id: 30-015-232! I 
Contact: Jeremy Haass 

Project Location: Eddy 

Certificate of Analysis Summary 425344 
Yates Petroleum Corporation, Artesia, NM 

Project Name: Allison CQ Federal 
Date Received in Lab: Tuc Aug-09-11 10:15 am 

Report Date: 17-AUG-H 

Lab Id: 425344-001 425344-002 425344-003 

Analysis Requested 
Field Id: 

Depth: 

Ulatrix: 

Sampled: 

Comp-1,0 

1-1 ft 

SOIL 

Aug-W-ll 12-00 

Comply,-

2-:"fi " 

SOIL 

Aug-04-11 12:28 

3-3 it 

SOIL 

Aug-04-11 13:00 

Inorganic Anions by EPA 300/300.1 
SUB: E871002 

Extracted: 

Analyzed: 

Units/RL: 

Aug-14-II 15:05 

Aug-14-11 15.05 

mg/kg RL 

Aug-14-ll 15:23 

Aug-14-11 15:23 

mg/kg RL 

Aug-14-11 15:41 

Aug-!4-l] 1541 

mg/kg RL 
Chloride t^jHOoT. 5.35 ?;?4400;'; 5.27 .; 2640..'; 5 22 : | 

Percent Moisture Extracted: 

Analyzed: 

Units/RU 

Aug-09-11 15.35 

% RL 

Aug-09-1! 15:35 

% RL 

Aug-09-11 15:35 

% RL 

Percent Moisture 647 1.00 5.13 1.00 4.15 100 i I i 

lius 'Onjlytlcat icp.n1. .irk! the ensue d-tta ('.tcfaitfc it rcore>cnu.\ ha", been m.idc for your exelut-iu: tind coniidcmU use 
'IV.c irt!errin;!.i:iotiv and result!, cxprcx-ed throughout the. tinatyiicil report represent the be,t iudijmiint of XeNCO l^kirjtonej.. 
XltVt'O i iiboraioric; .î omes BO respons t»ilhy asul tiltiU-* no v.air4iny to tiie end use ot tile d-tta hereby prchemed 
Oor Ewliitily e, limited to lite amount invoiced tor the, ttork order utiles othervt e.e Jitteed to in unttnji 

Houston - Dallas - Sun Antonio - Atlanta - Tampa - Boca Raton - Latin America - Odessa - Corpus Christi Brent Barron II 
Odessa Laboratory Manager 
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c Flagging Criteria 

X In our mm I ity control review ofthe data a QC define nev was observed and flagged as noted MS/MSD recoveries were found to be 
outside of the lahoratoiy control limits due to possible mainx /chemical mterfeiencc, or a conccmiation of taiget analyle high enough 
to a (loot the recovery ofthe spike concentiuiion. This condition could also affect the relative percent difference in the MS/MSD. 

B A target analyse or common laboratory contaminant was identified in the method blank. Its presence indicates possible field or 
laboratory contamination 

D The samplets) were diluted due to targets detected over the highest point ofthe calibration curve, or due io mairix interference 
Dilution factots arc included in the final results. The result is from a diluted sample. 

K Tne d.ur exceeds ihe upper calibration limit: therefore, the ronventration is repotted as eMimated 

F RPL> exceeded lab control limits 

J I lie target analyte was positively identified below 'he quamtation limit and above the detection limit. 

U Analyte was not detected. 

L Tbe LCS data for this analytical batch was reported below the laboratory control limns lb) tins analyle The department supervisor and 
QA Director, leviewed data. The samples were cither reanalyzed or flagged as estimated concentiaiions. 

H The LCS data for this analytical balch was reported ahove the laboratory control limils. Supporting QC Dala were reviewed by the 
DepaitmeiU Supervisor and QA Director. Dala were deiej mined to be valid for repoiUng. 

K Sample analyzed outsnk" of recommended hold time. 

JN" A combination ofthe "N" and ihe " j " qualifier. The analysis indicalcs that the analyle is "tentatively identified" and the associated 
numerical \alue may not be consistent with the amount actually present in the environmental sample. 

BRL Below Reponing Limit. 

RL Reporting Limil 

MDt. Method Detection Limit SDL Sample Detection I imit LOD Limit ol'Deleciou 

PQL Practical Quantitation Limit MQL Method Quantitation Limit LOQ Limit of Quantitation 

DL Method Detection Limit 

NC Non-Calculable 

-r Outside XLNCO's scope of NELAC Acxrediiaiion 

Recipient ofthe Prestigious Small Business Administration Award of Excellence in 1994. 

Certified and approved hy numerous Stales and Agencies. 

A Small Business and Minority Stains ('ompany that ilel ivers SERVICE and (JUA! ITY 

Houston - Dallas - San Antonio - Atlanta - Midland/Odessa - Tampa/I akelano - Miami - Phoenix -1 atin America 
i'ae>w ho; 

Pace 6 of 11 Final 1 000 



XENCO-Environmental Lab of Texas CHAIN OF CUSTODY RECORD AND ANALYSIS REQUEST 
12600 West i-20 East 
Odessa, Texas 79765 

Phone; 432-563-1800 
Fax: 432-563-1713 

Project Manager: Jeremy Haass 

Company Name Yates Petroleum Corporation 

Project Name: Allison CQ Federal. 

Proiect#: 30-015-23211 

Comoany Address 105 South Am Sneet 

City/State/7ip' Ariesia, NM 88? to 

Telephone No: 575-7-18-̂ 311 

SamD'cr SignatureT 

Project Loc: Eddy 

PO#: 103-2626 

Fax No: Report Format: Standard • T RRP 13 NPOES 

* v. ihaass@vatespetroleum .com 
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PLEASE PUT CHLORIDES 

ON SEPARATE REPORT | i I 

Analyse f-rs? 

Specia! Instructions: T P H : 8015B, BTEX: 8 0 2 1 8 & C h l o r i d e s . Piease show BTEX results as mg/kg. Thank you. 
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XENCO Laboratories 

Mania Boca Rston. Corpus Chrss, DafeR 

Houston, Miami. Crfessa, Prifedeiphe 

Phoenix, San A/stauo, Tamps 

Comment Title: Sample Recap! CheckSsi 

Document No.: SYS-SSC 

ftevsion/Date: Mo. 01. 5/27/2G1G 

.Effective CsSs: 6/1/2010 Page 1 of 1 

Prelogin / Nonconformance Report - Sample Log-In 

Client: fo\*Q\£lAYr\ _ 

Ms/Time: ? j 9 }f I tL-jS. 

Initiate: Afi>„_ 

Sample Receipt Checklist 

1. Samples on ice? 
T-— ; 

i Blue No ! 1 
2. Shipping container in good condit ion? No j None j 1 
3. Custody seals intact on shipping container (cooler) and^Bottfesi^ No 

[ 
. N /A ; 

i 

4. Chain of Custody present? i ^its^ No 

5. Sample instructions complete on chain of custody? No 

S. Any missing / extra samples? ! Yes 

7. Chain of custody signed when relinquished / received? ! f*S£> No 
i 

I 
iS. Chain of custody agrees with sample labeKs)? No 

i 

9. Container labels legible and intact? ! No I 
i 
j 

10. Sample matr ix / properties agree with chain of custody? j -Yes" ,̂ No •! 1 
f 

11. Samples in proper container / bottle? i S 
No [ 

1 
X 

i1Z Samples property preserved? No N/A i 
113. Sample container intact? \ (W 1 

i No 

114. Sufficient sample amount for indicated test(sS? 1)
 

! No 

IS. Al l samples received within sufficient hold time? !• (Q ! No - • 

|16. Subcontract of sample(sl? ... ! (VeP . i No N/A X>n<D' t h. 
H i . VOC sample have zero head space? ! [Yes) ! 

! No 
N/A 

118. Cooter 1 No. (cooter2No. i Cooler 3 No. ! Cooler 4 No. Coolers No. 

i lbs M °d lbs 5 c ! Ibsj °C; Ibs Ibsl ' '5. 

Contact: 

Nonconformance Documentation 
_ Contacted by:___ Date/ToTre:_ 

Regarding: 

Correctjvs Action Taken: 

Check ait that apply: H Cooling process has begun shortly after sampling event and out of temperature 
condition acceptable by NELAC 5^.8.3.1.3.1. 

Dlnrtial and Backup Temperature corrfinn out of iarnperature conditions 
C Ciient understands and would like to proceed with analysis 
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Analytical Report 425343 
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

Xenco-Houston (EPA Lab code: 1X00122): 
Texas (Tl 04704215-10-6-TX), Arizona (A20765), Arkansas (08-039-0), Connecticut (PH-0102), Florida (E871002) 

Illinois (002082), Indiana (C-TX-02), Iowa (392), Kansas (E-10380). Kentucky (45), Louisiana (03054) 
New Hampshire (297408), New Jersey (TX007), New York (11763), Oklahoma (9218), Pennsylvania (68-03610) 

Rhode Island (LAO00312), USDA (S-44102) 

Xenco-Attanta (EPA Lab Code: GA00046): 
Florida (E87429), North Carolina (483), South Carolina (98015), Utah (AALI1), West Virginia (362), Kentucky (85) 

Louisiana (04176), USDA (P330-07-00105) 

Xenco-Miami (EPA Lab code: FL01152): Florida (E86678), Maryland (330) 
Xenco-Tampa Mobile (EPA Lab code: FL01212): Florida (E84900) 
Xenco-Odessa (EPA Lab code: TX00158): Texas (TI04704400-TX) 
Xenco-Dallas (EPA Lab code: TX01468): Texas (T104704295-TX) 

Xenco Phoenix (EPA Lab Code: AZ00901): Aria>na(AZ0757) 
Xenco-Phoenix Mobile (EPA Lab code: AZ00901): "Arizona (AZM757) 

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
Artesia, NM 88210 

Reference: XENCO Report No: 425343 
Allison CQ Federal 
Project Address: Eddy 

Jeremy Haass: 

We are reporting to you the results ofthe analyses performed on the samples received under the project name 
referenced above and identified with the XENCO Report Number 425343. All results being reported under 
this Report Number apply to the samples analyzed and properly identified with a Laboratory ID number. 
Subcontracted analyses are identified in this report with either the NELAC certification number of the 
subcontract lab in the analyst ID field, or the complete subcontracted report attached to this report. 

Unless otherwise noted in a Case Narrative, all data reported in this Analytical Report are tn compliance with 
NELAC standards. Estimation of data uncertainty for this report is found in the quality control section of this 
report unless otherwise noted. Should insufficient sample be provided to the laboratory to meet the method and 
NELAC Matrix Duplicate and Matrix Spike requirements, then the data will be analyzed, evaluated and 
reported using all other available quality control measures. 

The validity and integrity of this report will remain intact as long as it is accompanied by this letter and 
reproduced in full, unless written approval is granted by XENCO Laboratories. This report will be filed for ai 
least 5 years in our archives after which time it will be destroyed without further notice, unless otherwise 
arranged with you. The samples received, and described as recorded in Report No. 425343 will be filed for 60 
days, and alter that time they will be properly disposed without turther notice, unless otherwise arranged with 
you. We reserve the right to return to you any unused samples, extracts or solutions related to them if we 
consider so necessary (e.g., samples identified as hazardous waste, sample sizes exceeding analytical standard 
practices, controlled substances trader regulated protocols, etc). 

Wc thank you for selecting XENCO Laboratories to serve your analytical needs. If you have any questions 
concerning this report, please feel free to contact us at any time. 

Brent Barron I I 

Odessa Laboratory Manager 

Recipient of the Prestigious Small Business Administration Award of Excellence in 1994. 
Certified and approved hy numerous States and Agencies. 

A Small Business and Minority Status Company that delivers SERVICE and QUALITY 
Houston - Dallas - San Antonio - Austin - Tampa - Miami - Atlanta - Corpus Christi - Latin America 

Respectfully, 

Page 2 of 15 Final 1 000 



c Sample Cross Reference 425343 

Yates Petroleum Corporation, Artesia, NM 
Allison CQ Federal 

Sample Id 

Comp-1.0 

Comp-2.0 

Comp-3.0 

Matrix 

S 
s 
s 

Date. Collected 

08-04-11 12:00 

08-04-11 12-28 

08-04-11 13:00 

Sample Depth 

1 - 1 fl 

2 - 2 ft 

3 - 3 ft 

Lab Sample ld 

425343-001 
425343-002 
425343-003 
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CASE NARRATIVE 
Client Name: Yates Petroleum Corporation 
Project Name: AUison CQ Federal 

Project ID: 30-015-23211 
Work Order Number: 425343 

Report Date: 17-AUG-11 
Date Received- 08/09/2011 

Sample receipt non conformances and comments: 
None 

Sample receipt non conformances and comments per sample: 

None 
Analytical non nonformances and comments: 

Batch: LBA-867215 BTEX by EPA 8021B 
SW8021BM 

Batch 867215, Toluene, m_p-Xylenes recovered below QC limits in the Matrix Spike and Matrix 
Spike Duplicate, Ethylbenzene, o-Xylene recovered below QC limits in the Matrix Spike 
Duplicate. 
Samples affected are: 425343-001, -002, -003. 
The Laboratory Control Sample for Toluene, mjp-Xylenes , Ethylbenzene, o-Xylene is within 
laboratory Control Limits 
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Project Id: 30-015-23211 
Contact: Jeremy Haass 

Project Locution: Eddy 

Certificate of Analysis Summary 425343 
Yates Petroleum Corporation, Artesia, NM 

Project Name: Allison CQ Federal 
Date Received in Lab: Tuc Aug-09-11 10:15 am 

Report Date: 17-AUG-11 

Lai Id: 425343-001 425343-002 425343-003 

Analysis Requested 
Held Id: 

Depth: 

Matrix: 

Sampled: 

Ccimp-l.O 

l - l rt 

SOIL 

Aug-04-11 12:00 

Comp-2.0 

2-2 ft 

SOIL 

Aug-04-11 12:28 

Comp-3.0 

3-3 ft 

SOU. 

Aug-04-11 13.00 

BTEX by EPA 8021B Extracted: 

Analyzed: 

Units/RL: 

Aug-12-U 13:45 

Aug-12-11 23.0S 

mg,'kg- RL 

Aug-12-11 13:45 

Aug-12-11 233 i 

mg/kg RL 

Aug-12-l I 13.45 

Aug-12-11 23.53 

mg>'kg RL 

Benzene KD O.OOlCKi ND 0.00106 ND 0.00104 f 

Toluene ND 0.00212 ND 0.0021) 0 00285 0 G020-? j 

Ethylben/.ene 0,00154 0,it0!06 0 00337 0.00100 0,00352 n.00104 • | j 
m p-Xylencs 0 00452 0.00212 0 0107 0.002H 0 00794 0.00207 ; j 
o-Xylcnc 0 00200 0,1X0 (Kj 0 00512 0.00106 0 00382 0.00104 | 

Total Xylenes 0.00652 0 00106 00I5S 0 00106 0.0! IS 0.00104 ! 

Total BTKX 0.00806 0.00106 0.0192 OOOIOfi O.ilisi 0.00104 • j 

Percent Moisture Extracted: 

•i naly zed: Aug-09-1! 15 35 Aug-09-1! 1535 Aug-09-11 15.35 

Units/RL: % RL % RL % RL 

Percent Moisture .............. 6.47 1.00 "s'.n i .00 4'. is"" LOO 

TPH By SW8015B Mod Extracted: 

Analyzed: 

Aug-09-1! 14:45 

Aug-09-11 19:43 

Aug-09-11 14-45 

Aug-09-11 20:11 

Aug-09-11 14-45 

Aug-09-11 20.39 

Units/Ml.: mg'kg KL mg/kg RL mg/kg Rl. 

C6-C10 Gasoline Range Hydrocaibons ND 15.0 ND !5,0 ND 14.9 

CI0-C2S Diesel Range Hydrocarbons 85.0 15 0 27S 15.0 192 14.9 • 

Total TV! 1 S5.6 15 0 278 15.0 192 14 9 , 

'Oi i\ „n,ilytic.'S repon. .nuS the enliK- -«l.ru p^Li^ sl itrpre.v:o\\. Via* m.eiv nv-.iite for your c\r.tu\s\c '.out cotiikWirtut WM. 
'OIO rr,u-(prt;t.rtioris nini result* ..\prcr.:>c.i llirou^imit [Sn!,ar5.ilyticj! report reinvent Erie besi judgment ot'XLS'CO Ldbor-HHTCi 
X£.\CO Urbor.ilorri.-ii :i:istsmi-'.-> no rcs[Km>;biirIy trotl makes no warranty to the end ose ol tire ,:<ll.i liorelrv prcsaH Ĵ 
Our lulriliry o, liilticed to llie ,i.rietotI ImokV.l i'ro lists work order or'icss o!rtcr\*rse ogrccd 10 m writing 

Houston - Dallas - S<ui Antonio - Atlanta - Tainpa - Roca Raton - Latin America - Odessa - Corpus Christi Brent 13arron 11 
Odessa Laboratory Manager 
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Flagging Criteria J 

X In ou quality control leview of Ihe data a QC deficiency was ob.seived and flawed a» noted. MS/MSD reco vents were found to be 
outside ofthe laboratory control limits due to possible niatrix/chemical interference, or a concentration of iai get ami] yte high enough 
lo affect the recovery ofthe spike concentration. This" condition could also affect the relative pcrcen! difference m the MS/MSD 

B A target analyle ur common laboratoij contaminant was identified in the method blank, lis presence indicates possible field ot 
laboiatory contamination. 

f) The sample(s) were diluted due to (argots delected over the highest point ofthe culibiauon etu ve. or due to matrix ime: feretice. 
Dilution factors ate included in the final results. The result isTrom a diluted sample 

E The data exceeds the upper eaiibutiiot! limit: iberefwe. ihe concentration is teported as esitinaled, 

K RI'U exceeded lab control limits. 

J The target analyle was positively idemi lied below ihe quanuation limit and above the detection limil. 

L" Analyte was not detecled. 

t. The I CS data fnr this analytical batch was reported below the laboratory commi limits for this areilvle. The department supervisor and 
QA Diiector reviewed dala. The samples were cither reanalyzed or flagged as estimated concentrations. 

H The LCS data for this analytical batch was reported above the laboratory control limits. Supporting QC Dala were reviewed by ihe 
Department Supervisor and QA Director. Data were determined lo be valid for reponing. 

K Sample analysed outside ol"recommended hold lime. 

JN A combination of lhc "N" and the "J" qualifier. The analysis indicates that the analyte is "tentatively identified" and the associated 
numerical value may not be consistent with the amount actually present in the environmental sample. 

BRL Below Reporting Limit. 

RL Reporting Limit 

MDL Method Detection Limil SDL Sample Detcclion Limit LOD Limn of Detection 

PQL i'laciteal Quantitation Limit MQI, Metliod Quantitation Limit LOQ Limit of Quantitation 

DL Meihod Detection Limit 

MJ Non-Calculable 

+ Outside XEN'CO's scope of NELAC Accreditation. 

Recipient ofthe Prestigious Small Business Administration Award o f Excellence in 1994. 

Certified and approved hy numerous States and Agencies. 

A Small Business and Minoriiv Status Company ihat delivers SER VICE and QUALITY 

Houston - Dallas - San Antonio - Allanta - Midland/Odessa - Tampa/Lakeland - Miami - Pnoenix - Latin America 
PllO.!--' Fuv 

Ji Ji Grec-w.-ur Ur. Siii&rJ. I \ 77477 (JS I j 740-4 HM (2Ki> '40-i'SO 
'(7(1! Hairy i tmes lihti. Dallas. iX"57:0 i214)Oi)2 O.MjO t2 U! 35i-'.M59 
Jjj2Ui.ici.bcrr> Drive, im Aiiiaiiii)TX ~S2Jf (2!0) •=(><>.! W (210) ?ft'r-l.r,i 
2505 Nona RCvcnburg Ra, lampa. Fl. 336h' (M3j COO-2000 <SI3i ».70-303 • 
7757 N'.V iSSttiSt. Shsra: Ukcs. ft. 330;-i ijhS) $2>-S5fli> iiOsi "O-nSss 
I2AIH) W«-1-20 !:..< OJê a 'IX7)/(i5 (432) 5i'>j-1 Mm (452! 5f>3-!713 
6017 Fmaacui Drive. Norcross. GA 5007: (;7Ul-'-19 sMO t""ui-l49 >177 

3725 li. AI'JIIM Ave I'tocnb. AZ S5040 (602) -M'-OWi) 
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XENCO-Environmental Lab of Texas CHAIN OF CUSTODY RECORD AND ANALYSIS REQUEST 

12600 West 1-20 East 
Odessa, Texas 79765 

Phone; 432-563-1800 
Fax: 432-563-1713 

Project Manager. Jeremy Haass Project Name: Al l ison CQ Federal 

Company Name Yates Petroleum Corporation Project #: 30-015-23211 

Company Address: tOS SoulH 4th Street 

City/State/Zip: Artesia, NM 88710 

Telephone N o - 575 748-4311 

Sampler Signature 

Project Loc: Eddy 

POD; 103-2636 

-t> wr~^— 

Fax No: 

e-mail: 

Report Format: Standard Q T R R P O NPDES 

jhaasstffiyatespetroietim com 
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o\ Comp-1.0 1ft 1ft 8/4/2011 12:00pm X S X X X X 

Ccitip-2.0 2ft 2ft 8/4/2011 12 28pm xl S x' X X X 

Do Comp-3,0 3ft 3ft 8/4/2011 1.00pm X s X X X X 
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PLEASE PUT CHLORIDES j 
ON SEPARATE REPORT 1 ; 

Special instructions: T P H : 8015B , BTEX: 8021S & C h l o r i d e s . Piease show BTEX results as mg/kg. Thank yuu 

ReJErauii'ted by. 

Rdifiauir4.ed by 

Reiinouishcc! hv; 

Dale 

Ofl/08/11 

Dato 

Tims 

2.25 PM 

Received by. 

Received try 

RecewrJa by ELOT , * 
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Laboratory Comments: 
Sample Containers Intact? 
VOCs Free o' He*fepace? 
Labels on container; 5; 
Cusiody seals on containers} 
Custody seals cn coolers) 
Sample Hand Oa-veied 

b i Sanr'oier/Chent rtfio 7 
l)V Coerter? /UPS DHL 

Lj 0 ? 
Temperature Upcr Receipt' 



• 1 -"f 

XENCO Laboratories 

A&rcls, Socs Raasr.. Coraus ChrsS, CaSss 

Houston. M"ami, Odessa. PhSadaiphii 

Phoenix, San Antcnio, TaToa 

Document Title: Sample Receipt Checklist 

Document No.: SYS-SRC 

Revision/Date. No. 01. 5/27/2010 

ESesSve Data: 6/1/2010 Page 1 of 1 

Client life 
Prelogin / Nonconformance Report - Sample Log-in 

i f c o i e y i r n _.. 
Date/Time: 

Lab IDS: ^ C ^ B 

Initiate: 

Sample Receipt Check!ist 

1. Samples on ice? 
• • - " *— • —~t 

Blue <1«ate> No I 

2. Shipping container in good condition? No None j I 

3. Custody » jais intact on shipping container (cooler) and(tSotSes?^' No N/A 
i 

4. Chain of Custody present? Mo 

- -
5, Sampte instructions complete on chain of custody? 

No 

6. Any missing / extra samples? Yes 

7. Chain of custody signed when relinquished / received? / Y«s> No 

8. Chain of custody agrees with sample labeifs)? No i 

9. Container labels legible and intact? No 
j 

10- Sample matrix / properties aqree with chain of custody? No 

11. Samples in proper container / bottle? No \ 
12. Samples property preserved? <^> No N/A 

13. Sampte container intact? No 

14. Sufficient sample amount-for indicated testfs}? 
— i . — i 

No 

15. AU samples received within sufficient hold time? No 

16. Subcontract of samplefeV? No N/A 

17. VOC sample have zero head space? fYes) No N/A 

18 .Coo le r l No. | coo le r2No . lCoo!er3No. ' ' ^— 
Cooler 4 No. 

Coolers No. 

Ibs | - | °c! lbs °c! Ibs! °C, Ibsl °C ibs! °C 

Con tac t . 

Nonconformanca Documentation 
. Contacted by: Date/Time:_ 

Regarding: 

Corrective Action Taken: 

Check all that apply: Q Cooling process has begun shortly after sampling event and out of temperature 
condition acceptable by NELAC 5.5.8.3.1 AA . 

• Initial and Backup Temperature rorrfirrn out of famparatura conditions 
• Client understands and wouid like to proceed with analysis 
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